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OUR REF:  EXE/LAplng02-121012/mb 12.10.12 
YOUR REF:    
  
Planning Department 
LB Camden 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WC1H  8NJ  
 
Via E-mail only 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
EXE: extension (within house footprint) at Flat A, 10 Greenaway Gardens 
 
 
 
 
Following your letter dated the 11th October please find revised drawings and documentation as 
attached to the e-mail. 
 
 
I trust everything is in order and look forward to hearing from you in due course. 
 
 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Manuela Barale 
(for and on behalf of BB Partnership Limited) 
 
 
 


